Boil Water Notice Rescinded January 22. 2024

News Release Date 12-14-2022

January 22, 2024

RESCISSION OF PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE

TO: RESIDENTS OF TOWN OF CENTURY AND ALL WATER CUSTOMERS

PWS 1170613

THE JANUARY 17, 2024, "PRECAUTIONARY BOIL WATER NOTICE" IS HEREBY RESCINDED FOLLOWING REPAIR OF A BROKEN WATER LINE AND THE SATISFACTORY COMPLETION OF THE BACTERIOLOGICAL SURVEY SHOWING THAT THE WATER IS SAFE TO DRINK.

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL TOWN HALL AT 850-256-3208.

CONTACT: HEATH BURKETT

CONTACT POSITION: WATER OPERATOR